City of South Pasadena

Planning and Community

Development Department
Memorandum
Date: April 1, 2021
To: Chair and Members of the Design Review Board
From: Malinda Lim, Associate Planner

Prepared By: Lisa Krause, Contract Planner

Re: April 1, 2021 Design Review Board Meeting Item No. 2 — Additional
Document No. 3 Pavilions Signage — Request to Continue Item (Project No.
2343- SGN)

The applicant for the Pavilions Signage project is requested to continue the item to the May 6, 2021
Design Review Board meeting. An e-mail from the applicant making this request is included as
Attachment 1.

Attachment:

1. Applicant’s Request to Continue the Project



ATTACHMENT 1

Applicant’s Request to Continue the Project



Malinda Lim

From: Paul Herman

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 4:49 PM

To: Lisa Krause; Cedric Craig; Tim Pitts

Cc: Kanika Kith; Malinda Lim

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Meeting Link to tonight's hearing and NEW recommendation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of South Pasadena. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Lisa, my apologies. I forgot this is on the agenda for tonight’s meeting. Can we table this for now and extend
to the next meeting?

Paul Herman

Director Construction, Maintenance, Refrigeration
Albertsons | Vons | Pavilions

1421 South Manhattan Ave.

Fullerton, CA 92831





